NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING

March 27, 2025 4:00 PM Large Group Instruction Room @ District Office

AGENDA

1. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of Agenda
RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to
Education Law, approves the agenda of March 27, 2025.

Motion for approval by

, seconded by ,allinfavor ___ -

2. Public Access to the Board:
This time is provided for residents of the District to address the Board of Education. Persons wishing to
speak must complete the sign in sheet and be recognized by the President. The speaker will be allowed three
minutes to address the Board of Education.

3. Consent Agenda:

A motion for approval of items as listed under the CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS is made by , and seconded
by any discussion- All in favor __-__

a. Board of Education Meeting Minutes
RESOLUTION
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law, approves the meeting minutes of March 13, 2025.

b. Recommendations from CSE and CPSE
RESOLUTION
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law, approves the recommendations for the Committee on Special Education dated
February 5, 12, 14, 24, 28, March 3, 4, 6, 7, 10, 12, and 13, 2025; and instructs the Superintendent to
implement the recommendations on behalf of the following individuals identified by student number:

13190 | 14379 | 15195 | 12685 | 13434 | 13900 | 13566 | 14685 |14042 [12282
12196 | 14654 | 15042 | 14978 | 13496 | 13304 | 12253 | 14683 | 13776 |[13725
14057 | 13739 | 15035 | 14887 | 15112 | 13296 |13018 | 13255 | 15101

IEP Amendments

15206

c. Substitute Teachers and Substitute Service Personnel
RESOLUTION
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law, approves the individuals named on the substitute lists, which are on file with
the District Clerk.

d. Donation to the District
RESOLUTION
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and




f.

pursuant to Education Law accepts the gift of $1000.00 from the Wayne County Retired Teacher
Association in memory of Marjorie Hunt. This donation is to be distributed equally to each of our district
school libraries for the purchase of appropriate library print or digital materials.

Approve Intermunicipal Cooperation Agreement — Seneca Falls Central School District — Student

Attendance

RESOLUTION

Resolved, that the Board of Education of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District approves the
Intermunicipal Agreement between the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District and the Seneca Falls
Central School regarding Student Attendance and further, authorizes the Superintendent of Schools to
sign and return the agreement on behalf of the District.

Personnel Items:

1.

4,

Letter of Resignation - Lois Sheffield
Lois Sheffield, Clerk/Typist, has submitted a letter for resignation to accept another position within

the District.

RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation, contingent upon her appointment as Senior
Clerk/Typist from Lois Sheffield effective with the close of business March 30, 2025.

Letter of Resignation - David Miller
David Miller, Computer Services Assistant, has submitted a letter of resignation.

RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation from David Miller as Computer Services Assistant,
effective March 24, 2025.

Create and Appoint Senior Clerk/Typist - Lois Sheffield

RESOLVED, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, the Board of
Education of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District creates the following 1.0 FTE
position and approves the following appointment:

Position: Senior Clerk/Typist

Appointment/Name: Lois Sheffield

Civil Service Title and Status: Senior Clerk/Typist, Probationary
Classification/Hourly Rate: Non-Exempt / $26.60 per hour (minus applicable
deductions)

Probationary Period: March 31, 2025-May 26, 2025

Appoint Cleaner - Brooke Greene
Jeremy Sebastiano recommends Brooke Greene as a Cleaner.

RESOLUTION
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law, approves the 52 week probationary appointment of Brooke Greene as a

Cleaner, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation §80
1.11 and Part 87 as follows:

Probationary Period: March 17, 2025-March 16, 2026
Salary: $15.50/per hour



Appoint Cleaner - Brandy Coleman
Jeremy Sebastiano recommends Brandy Coleman as a Cleaner.

RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law, approves the 52 week probationary appointment of Brandy Coleman as a
Cleaner, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation §80
1.11 and Part 87 as follows:

Probationary Period: March 17, 2025-March 16, 2026
Salary: $15.50/per hour

Appoint Teacher Aide - Marissa Vezzose
Karen Haak recommends Marissa Vezzose as a Teacher Aide.

RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law, approves the 52 week probationary appointment of Marissa Vezzose as a
Teacher Aide, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation
§80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows:

Probationary Period: March 17, 2025-March 16, 2026
Salary: $15.50 per hour

Appoint LPN (School) - Paige Dapolito
RESOLVED, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, the Board of Education of
the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District approves the following appointment:

Position: LPN (School)

Appointment/Name: Paige Dapolito

Assign./Loc: District

Civil Service Title and Status: LPN (School), Probationary

Probationary Period: April 7, 2025-April 6, 2026

Classification/Hourly Rate: Non-Exempt / $32.00 per hour (minus applicable deductions)

Appoint Long Term Substitute Teacher - Michael Pane

RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law approves the appointment of Michael Pane as a Long-Term Substitute
Teacher conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation §80
1.11 and Part 87 as follows:

Certification: Nursery, Kindergarten Grades 1-6, Permanent
Appointment Dates: Approximately March 17, 2025-June 30, 2025
Salary: $247.27 /day

Permanent Appointment — Augustus Vanderlinde
Rita Lopez recommends Augustus Vanderlinde to a permanent appointment as Food Service Helper.

RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools
and pursuant to Education Law, approves the permanent appointment of Augustus Vanderlinde as
Food Service Helper, effective April 9, 2025.



10. Permanent Appointment — Robert Hicks

11.

12.

William Pinkerton recommends Robert Hicks to a permanent appointment as Bus Driver.

RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools
and pursuant to Education Law, approves the permanent appointment of Robert Hicks as

Bus Driver, effective April 9, 2025.

Program Appointment
The following individuals are being recommended to work in enrichment programs that are funded by

grants.

RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools
and pursuant to Education Law, approves the following individual to work various enrichment
programs during the 2024-2025 school year conditional upon a criminal history record check
according to Commissioners Regulation §80-1.11 and Part 87.

Staff Position $/Hr.
Jennifer Bundy Grant Program Aide $18.58/hr.

Aquatics Program
Marc Blankenberg is recommending the following individuals to fill Water Safety Instructors and/or
Lifeguard or Program Director positions.

RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law, approves the following individuals as Water Safety Instructors and/or
Lifeguards or Program Directors for all swim programs during the 2024-2025 school year.

Name

Position(s) Rate/Hr.

Teagan Lynn Lifeguard $15.50/hr.

13.

Coaching and Athletic Department Appointments
Marc Blankenberg recommends the following individuals to fill coaching positions.

RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law, approves the following coaching appointments for the 2024-25 school year,
conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation §80-1.11 and
Part 87, and successful completion of all required First Aid/CPR and Child Abuse courses.

Position

Name Step Years Salary

Baseball Coach Modified Mason Fess 1 1 $2,577

Board Member Requests/Comments/Discussion:

Good News:

Informational Items:

Motion for Adjournment:



There being no further business or discussion, a motion is requested adjourn the regular meeting.

Motion for approval by , seconded by , with motion approved __- Time adjourned: __:;__ p.m.




NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

March 13, 2025 6:00 PM LARGE GROUP INSTRUCTION ROOM @ DISTRICT OFFICE

PRESENT:

BOE Members: Lucinda Collier, Tina Reed, John Boogaard, Linda Eygnor, Lesley Haffner, Travis Kerr
Absent: Shelly Cahoon

Superintendent: Michael Pullen

Pro-Tem District Clerk: Melanie Geil

Approximately 19 students, staff and guests

1. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance
President, Lucinda Collier called the meeting to order at 6:00p.m.

Approval of the Agenda:
Motion for approval was made by Linda Eygnor and seconded by Travis Kerr with the motion approved 6-0.

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law, approves the agenda of March 13, 2025.

2. Presentations:

Student Presentation - North Rose-Wolcott Elementary
» 4t Grader, Hazel Francisco was the student presenter.
Cougar Cupboard - Sandy Motyka.
» Ms. Motyka presented and answered questions regarding Cougar Cupboard.
SIP/SCEP - Leavenworth Middle School
» Ms. Rupp and Mr. Hassall presented information and answered questions regarding the
School Improvement Plan.and School Comprehensive Education Plan.
Budget Update - Andrew DiBlasi.
» Mr. DiBlasi presented and answered questions regarding the Maintenance Based Budget
(MBB) and Projection Number 1.
Superintendent Update - Michael Pullen
» Mr. Pullen congratulated Leah Decker, recipient of the Wayne-Finger Lakes
Superintendent’s Award.
» Mr. Pullen congratulated Chloe Cole, recipient of the Senator Pam Helming’s Youth
Leadership Award.
» Mr. Pullen congratulated Vivian Bishop for her Athletic accomplishments.
». Mr. Pullen thanked the student presenter Hazel Francisco.

3. ‘Reports and Correspondence: - The Committee chairperson or liaison provided an update.

Board of Education Building Liaisons
» Elementary School -Lesley Haffner
» Middle School - Travis Kerr
» High School - John Boogaard
» Cougar Ops - Shelly Cahoon
Four County Board of Directors - Linda Eygnor
Four County Legislative Committee - Linda Eygnor
Handbook Committee - Lucinda Collier, Linda Eygnor, Lesley Haffner
Audit Committee -John Boogaard, Shelly Cahoon, Travis Kerr
District Safety Committee - Travis Kerr
Personnel & Negotiations Committee - Tina Reed, John Boogaard, Lucinda Collier

82



e Communication Ad Hoc Committee - Tina Reed, Linda Eygnor, Travis Kerr
e Policy Committee - Shelly Cahoon, Lesley Haffner, Tina Reed

4. Public Access to the Board:

e No one addressed the Board of Education

5. Consent Agenda:
A motion for approval of the following items as listed under the CONSENT AGENDA is made by John Boogaard and
seconded by Tina Reed with the motion approved 6-0.

a.

C.

Board of Education Meeting Minutes

RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law, approves the Meeting Minutes of February 27, 2025.

Recommendations from CSE and CPSE

RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law, approves the recommendations for the Committee on Special Education dated
February 6, 10, 12, 27, 28, and March 3, 2025; and instructs the Superintendent to implement the
recommendations on behalf of the following individuals identified by student number:

15082 | 15196 | 14859 | 15066 | 15011 | 15113 | 15189 | |

Treasurer Report

RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law approves the Treasurer Report for January 2025.

d. Personnel Items:

1. Letter of Resignation - Kayla Blankenberg
RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation from Kayla Blankenberg as Cleaner, effective
February 20, 2025.

2. Letter of Resignation - Joseph Durell
RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation from Joseph Durell as Maintenance Worker,
effective March 12, 2025.

3. Letter of Resignation - Brian Cole
RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and

pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation from Brian Cole as Boys Modified Tennis Coach,
effective March 5, 2025.

4. Letter of Resignation — Alex Richwalder
RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and

83



10.

pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation from Alex Richwalder as Boys Modified Track &
Field Coach, effective March 5, 2025.

Provisionally Appoint Computer Services Assistant — Timothy Gonyou

RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law, approves the provisional appointment of Timothy Gonyou as a Computer
Services Assistant, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners
Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 at a rate of $25.00/hour effective March 17, 2025.

Appoint Long Term Substitute Teacher — Cathy LaValley
RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law approves the appointment of Cathy LaValley as a Long-Term Substitute

Teacher conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners.Regulation §80
1.11 and Part 87 as follows:

Certification: Special Education, Permanent
Appointment Dates: Approximately March 10, 2025-]June 30, 2025
Salary: $247.27 /day

Appoint Chairperson for the Annual Budget Vote and Election of Board Members
RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law, approves the appointment of Chelsey Palmer as the Chairperson of the
Annual Budget Vote and Election of Board Members on May 20, 2025.

Appoint Alternate Chairperson for the Annual Budget Vote and Election of Board Members
RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon'recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law, approves the appointment of Jamie Smith-Bundy as the Alternate
Chairperson of the Annual Budget Vote and Election of Board Member on May 20, 2025.

Election Workers for the Annual Budget Vote and Election of Board Members

RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the Board-of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to-Education Law, approves the following individuals to work at the May 20, 2025

Annual Budget Vote and Election of Board Members to serve as Chief Inspector of Election, Inspectors
of Election, and Assistant Clerks at $17.50 per hr.

Name Name
Ruth Martin Sarah Munger
William Fisher Carrie Brown

Jessica Graham

Election Workers for the Annual Budget Vote and Election of Board Members

RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law, approves the following individuals to work at the May 20, 2025

Annual Budget Vote and Election of Board Members to serve as Chief Inspector of Election, Inspectors
of Election and Assistant Clerks, pay is per the NRWSEA contract.

84



11.

12.

Name Name
Jamie Smith-Bundy Amanda Paylor
Jennifer Bundy Chelsey Palmer

Election Worker for the Annual Budget Vote and Election of Board Members
RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law, approves the following individual to work at the May 20, 2025 Annual
Budget Vote and Election of Board Members. to serve as Inspectors of Election, and Assistant Clerk,
pay is per contract.

Name
Melanie Geil

Coaching and Athletic Department Appointments
Marc Blankenberg recommends the following individuals to fill coaching positions.

RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law, approves the following coaching appointments for the 2024-25 school year,
conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation §80-1.11 and
Part 87, and successful completion of all required First Aid/CPR and.Child Abuse courses.

Position Name Step Years Salary
Softball Coach Varsity .| Robert Yarrow 4 18 $6,284
Softball Coach I\% Whitney Markwica 2 5 $3,591
Softball Coach Modified | Kurt Laird 4 20 $4,253
Volunteer Assistant Baseball Coach| Varsity. | Paul Statskey Volunteer
Boys Outdoor Track & Field Coach | Varsity | Alex Richwalder 4 11 $6,284
Boys Outdoor Track & Field Coach | Modified | Adam Bishop 1 2 $2,577
Girls Outdoor Track & Field Coach | Modified | Carrie’ Hoestermann 1 1 $2,577
Boys Tennis Coach Modified| Kelly Cole 1 1 $2,660

13. Appoint Volunteers

RESOLUTION

Be'it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools
and pursuant to Education Law approves the following individuals to work as a volunteer in the
district for the 2024-2025 school year.

Elexis Parker Nikki Webber Marlee Lillie
Erica Hacker

6. Items requiring a roll call vote:

A motion for approval of the following item #1 & Item #2 is made by Linda Eygnor and seconded by Lesley Haffner
it was adopted and the following votes were cast:

1. Permanent Appointment - Jennifer Kerr

RESOLUTION
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools
and pursuant to Education Law, approves the permanent appointment of Jennifer Kerr as Senior

85



Clerk/Typist, effective March 11, 2025.

2. Election Worker for the Annual Budget Vote and Election of Board Members
RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools
and pursuant to Education Law, approves the following individual to work at the May 20, 2025
Annual Budget Vote and Election of Board Members to serve as Inspectors of Election and Assistant
Clerks, pay is per the NRWSEA contract.

Jennifer Kerr

Lucinda Collier Voting X __yes __no
Tina Reed Voting X __yes __.no
John Boogaard Voting X __yes ____no
Shelly Cahoon Voting absent

Linda Eygnor Voting X ___yes _____hno
Lesley Haffner Voting X yes I ¢ (0]
Travis Kerr Voting abstained

A motion for approval of the following item #3 is made by Travis Kerr and seconded by Tina Reed it was adopted
and the following votes were cast:

3. Language Approval for May 20, 2025 Budget Vote

The Board is required to formally approve the following prepositions that will be considered by voters at
the May 20, 2025 Budget Vote and Election of Board Members:

RESOLUTION:

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law, approves the following three (3) propositions as they will be presented to the
voters on May 20, 2025.

Proposition No. 1: 2025-26 Budget

Shall the budget for the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District (the “District”) for the fiscal year commencing
July 1, 2025 and ending June 30, 2026, as presented by the Board of Education, in the amount of $xxxxxx be
approved and adopted, the required funds /be appropriated and the necessary real property taxes required be
raised by a tax on the taxable property in the District to be levied and collected as required by law?

Proposition'No. 2: Transportation Purchases and Expenditures

Shall the Board of Education of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District, be authorized to purchase the
following motor vehicles for use in student transportation: five (5) 64-passenger school buses at an aggregate cost
not to exceed $925,000, lessany trade in value, with such sum to be paid from an expenditure from the District’s
existing Capital Reserve Fund (known as the “Bus Purchase Capital Reserve Fund”), established by the voters of the
District in May 2023; and that the District shall be authorized to enter into one or more purchase contracts on
terms satisfactory to'the Board of Education, with respect to the vehicles hereby authorized to be acquired?

If necessary, due to space constraints on the voting ballot, said proposition may be presented in
substantially the following abbreviated form:

Shall the Board of Education of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District be authorized to purchase five (5)
64-passenger school buses at an aggregate cost not to exceed $925,000 less any trade in value, with such sum to be
paid from an expenditure from the District’s existing Capital Reserve Fund, established by the voters in May 2023
and the District further authorized to enter into one or more purchase contracts on terms satisfactory to the Board

86



of Education, with respect to the vehicles hereby authorized to be acquired?

Proposition No. 3: Annual Appropriations For Wolcott Public Library and Rose Free Library

Shall the annual sum collected by the North Rose — Wolcott Central School District as required by New York State
Education and Municipal laws for the 2025-26 operating budgets of the Wolcott Public Library and the Rose Free
Library, as determined by both Library Boards of Trustees, be increased by $23,000.00 to the total sum of
$259,100.00 annually, to be allocated in the amounts of $138,000 to the Wolcott Public Library and $121,100.00 to
the Rose Free Library?

FURTHER NOTICE IS GIVEN that a copy of the statement of the estimated monies which will be required
during the 2025-26 fiscal year for school purposes, specifying the purposes and the amount of each and a copy of
the report of the amount of total assessed value of the final assessment roll(s) used in the budgetary process that is
exempt from taxation will be available, upon request, to taxpayers in this District during the hours of 8:00 AM to
4:00 PM from May 6, 2025 to May 20, 2025, exclusive of Saturdays, Sundays and holidays; at each schoolhouse in
the District, the Rose Free Library, the Wolcott Public Library, and on the District website: www.nrwes.org.

Lucinda Collier Voting X yes ____no
Tina Reed Voting X _yes . no
John Boogaard Voting X _yes . no
Shelly Cahoon Voting absent

Linda Eygnor Voting X___yes _~ _no
Lesley Haffner Voting X _yes ____no
Travis Kerr Voting X yes ____no

A motion for approval of the following item #4 is made by,John Boogaard and seconded by Lesley Haffner it was
adopted and the following votes were cast:

4. Notice of Public Hearing and Annual School District Election
RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law, approves the following:

Section 1: That pursuant to §2004(1) 'of the Education Law, as amended, the annual school district
budget vote and election of the North Rose - Wolcott Central School District, shall be conducted in the
North Rose-Wolcott High School, 11631 Salter-Colvin Rd., Wolcott, NY on Tuesday, May 20, 2025, for the
purpose of voting by. paper ballot“upon the propositions hereinafter set forth. Polls for the purpose of
voting shall be’kept open between the hours of 12:00 noon and 8:00 PM local time.

Section 2: That the Public Hearing on the proposed school budget will occur Thursday, May 8, 2025 at
6:00 PM.in the Large Group Instruction Room in said school district.

Section 3: That the notice of said public hearing and annual school election, including the propositions to
be voted upon, shall be in substantially the following form:

LEGAL NOTICE
NOTICE OF ANNUAL SCHOOL DISTRICT ELECTION &
PUBLIC HEARING ON PROPOSED BUDGET
North Rose - Wolcott Central School District
Wolcott, New York

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN by the Board of Education of North Rose - Wolcott Central School District, Wayne
County, New York that the annual election of the school district shall occur on the 20t day of May, 2025, in the
North Rose - Wolcott High School, 11631 Salter-Colvin Rd., Wolcott, New York from 12:00 noon until 8:00 PM for

87


http://www.nrwcs.org/

the purpose of voting, by paper ballot upon the propositions hereinafter as follows:

Proposition No. 1: 2025-26 Budget

Shall the budget for the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District (the “District”) for the fiscal year commencing
July 1, 2025 and ending June 30, 2026, as presented by the Board of Education, in the amount of $xxxxxx be
approved and adopted, the required funds be appropriated and the necessary real property taxes required be
raised by a tax on the taxable property in the District to be levied and collected as required by law?

Proposition No. 2: Transportation Purchases and Expenditures

Shall the Board of Education of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District, be authorized to purchase the
following motor vehicles for use in student transportation: five (5) 64-passenger school buses at an aggregate cost
not to exceed $925,000, less any trade in value, with such sum to be paid from an expenditure from the District’s
existing Capital Reserve Fund (known as the “Bus Purchase Capital Reserve Fund”), established by the voters of the
District in May 2023; and that the District shall be authorized to enter into one or more purchase contracts on
terms satisfactory to the Board of Education, with respect to the vehicles hereby authorized to be acquired?

If necessary, due to space constraints on the voting ballet, said proposition may be presented in
substantially the following abbreviated form:

Shall the Board of Education of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District be authorized to purchase five (5)
64-passenger school buses at an aggregate cost not to exceed $925,000 less any trade in value, with such sum to be
paid from an expenditure from the District’s existing Capital Reserve Fund, established by the voters in May 2023
and the District further authorized to enter into one or.more purchase contracts on terms satisfactory to the Board
of Education, with respect to the vehicles hereby authorized to be acquired?

Proposition No. 3: Annual Appropriations For Wolcott Public Library and Rose Free Library

Shall the annual sum collected by the North Rose - Wolcott Central School District as required by New York State
Education and Municipal laws for the 2025-26 operating budgets of the Wolcott Public Library and the Rose Free
Library, as determined by both Library Boards of Trustees, be increased by $23,000.00 to the total sum of
$259,100.00 annually, to be allocated in the amounts of $138,000 to the Wolcott Public Library and $121,100.00 to
the Rose Free Library?

FURTHER NOTICE IS'GIVEN that a copy of the statement of the estimated monies which will be required
during the 2025-26 fiscal year for school purposes, specifying the purposes and the amount of each and a copy of
the report of the amount of total assessed value of the final assessment roll(s) used in the budgetary process that is
exempt from taxation will be available; upon request, to taxpayers in this District during the hours of 8:00 AM to
4:00 PM from May 6, 2025 to May 20, 2025, exclusive of Saturdays, Sundays and holidays, at each schoolhouse in
the District, the Rose Free Library, the Wolcott Public Library, and on the District website: www.nrwcs.org.

FURTHER NOTICE GIVEN that the Board of Education will hold a public hearing on May 8, 2025 at 6:00pm
at the Large Group:Instruction Room located at 11631 Salter-Colvin Road, Wolcott, NY 14590, for the purpose of
presenting expenditure of funds and budgeting therefore related to the appropriation of necessary funds to meet
the necessary expenditures of said School District for the school year 2025-2026, at which time and place all
persons interested in the subject thereof concerning the same will have an opportunity to be heard.

ELECTION OF MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION
NOTICE IS ALSO GIVEN that petitions nominating candidates for the office of Board of Education member
must be filed with the District Clerk no later than 5:00 PM local time, on April 21, 2025. Vacancies for school board
members will occur as follows:

One (1) Board Member will be elected at that time:
88


http://www.nrwcs.org/

e One (1) term of five (5) years beginning - July 1, 2025-June 30, 2030 to succeed the following incumbent:
Tina Reed

Petitions to nominate a candidate for member of the Board of Education may be secured from the District
Clerk at the District Office, 11631 Salter-Colvin Road, Wolcott, New York 14590, Monday through Friday, exclusive
of legal holidays, between the hours of 8:00 AM and 5:00 PM. Each petition shall be signed by at least twenty-five
(25) qualified voters of the district, and state the name and residence address of each candidate and the name and
residence address of each signer.

FURTHER NOTICE IS GIVEN that the election of members of the Board of Education is at large. The
candidate receiving the greatest number of votes cast will be elected.

NOTICE IS ALSO GIVEN that applications for absentee ballots may be obtained from the District Clerk
between 8:00 AM and 4:00 PM Monday - Friday, excluding holidays. Applications must be received no earlier than
30 days before the election and at least seven (7) days before the electionif the ballot is.to be mailed to the voter,
or the day before the election, if the ballot is to be delivered personally to the voter. The District Clerk must receive
absentee ballots no later than 5:00 PM local time on Tuesday, May 20,,2025. A list of all persons to whom absentee
ballots have been issued will be available for public inspection during regular business hours in the Office of the
District Clerk on and after May 14, 2025 until May 19, 2025, except on Sundays, and-such list will also be posted
at the polling place or places at the election of members of the board of education.

NOTICE IS ALSO GIVEN, that pursuant to Section 2018-f of the Education Law, that applications for early
mail ballots may be obtained at the Office of the District Clerk of the School District, during all days in which the
School District is in session. Completed applications must be received by the District Clerk no earlier than April 21,
2025 and at least seven (7) days before the election if the ballot is to be mailed to the voter, or the day before the
election, if the ballot is to be delivered personally to the voter. The District Clerk must receive early ballots no later
than 5:00 PM local time on Tuesday, May20, 2025. A list of all persons to whom early ballots have been issued will
be available for public inspection in the Office of the District Clerk during office hours on and after May 14, 2025
until May 19, 2025, except on Sundays, and such list will also be posted at the polling place or places at the election
of members of the board of education:=A challenge to an early voting ballot may not be made on the basis that the
voter should have applied for an absentee ballot.

NOTICE IS ALSO.GIVEN that military voters who are qualified voters of the School District may apply for a
military ballot by requesting an application from the District Clerk at (315) 594-2020 or tstjohn@nrwcs.org. For a
military voter to be issued amilitary ballot, the District Clerk must have received a valid ballot application no later
than 5:00 PM on-April 21, 2025. In a request for a military ballot application or ballot, the military voter may
indicate theirpreference for receiving the application or ballot by mail, facsimile transmission or electronic mail.

Section 4:  That the school District Clerk is authorized and directed to cause such notice of the public hearing and
annual school election to be given in substantially the form herein before prescribed by publishing the same four
(4) times within the seven(7) weeks preceding the annual school election (May 20, 2025), the first publication to
appear at least forty-five (45) days before the event, in the Lake Shore News and the Finger Lakes Times the official
district newspapers, and by giving such other notice as may be deemed advisable.

Dated: March 2025
By Order of the Board of Education of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District

Wolcott, NY 14590
Tina St. John, District Clerk

First Publication: April 2, 2025, Second through Fourth Publication: Weeks of: April 13, April 27, and May 4, 2025

89



Lucinda Collier Voting X __yes ____no
Tina Reed Voting X __yes ____no
John Boogaard Voting X _yes ____no
Shelly Cahoon Voting absent

Linda Eygnor Voting X___yes _____ho
Lesley Haffner Voting X __yes ____no
Travis Kerr Voting X yes ____no

A motion for approval of the following item #5 is made by Linda Eygnor and seconded by John Boogaard it was
adopted and the following votes were cast:

5. Resolution to Authorize the Unsealing and Opening of Ballot Box

Resolution to authorize and direct the unsealing and opening of ballot boxes containing valid ballots,
together with envelopes containing defective or spoiled ballots, excel'ballots, and void or wholly blank
ballots, related to the School District’'s Annual Meeting on May 21,2024 and the destruction of said material
per Education Law § 2034(6)(b);

WHEREAS, the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District (“School District”) held its annual meeting and
an election on May 21, 2024 and, after the ballots were counted and all statements required by Education Law §
2034 were made, all ballots, envelopes containing defective or spoiled ballots, excess ballots, and void or wholly
blank ballots were gathered and placed into the ballot boxes, which were then securely locked and sealed by the
School District’s inspector(s) of election and deposited by the chief inspector with the District Clerk; and

WHEREAS, the above-referenced ballot boxes have remained locked and sealed in said ballot boxes since
that time and the ballot boxes have not been opened or unsealed; and

WHEREAS, a period of six months have passed fromthe date of the above-referenced annual meeting and
election without any proceeding having been commenced concerning that meeting or vote; and

WHEREAS, under such circumstances, Education Law § 2034(6)(b) authorizes the Board of Education to
direct the unsealing and opening of said ballot boxes and the destruction of all ballots contained therein, together
with any unused ballots; and

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF THE NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL
SCHOOL DISTRICT that it hereby authorizes and directs the School District Clerk to open and unseal the above-
referenced ballot boxes and destroy all ballots contained therein, together with any unused ballots, envelopes
containing unused ballots and any void or wholly blank ballots pursuant to Education Law § 2034(6)(b);

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that thisresolution takes effect immediately upon its adoption.

The motion having been duly moved, the resolution was acted upon by the Board of Education and there were 6 votes
in favor of the resolution and 0 votes against the resolution as follows:

Lucinda Collier Voting X __yes ____no
Tina Reed Voting X __yes ____no
John Boogaard Voting X _yes ____no
Shelly Cahoon Voting absent

Linda Eygnor Voting X___yes _____ho
Lesley Haffner Voting X __yes ____no
Travis Kerr Voting X yes ____no

Board Member Requests/Comments/Discussion:
=  There was no discussion

Good News:
e Regent Hale’s visit

90



e Wayne Tech & Career Visit
e Dollars for Scholars donations

Informational Items:
e (laims Auditor Reports

EXECUTIVE SESSION:

A motion was requested to enter executive session to discuss the employment history of specific employees.
The motion was made by Tina Reed and seconded by Lesley Haffner with motion approved 6-0.

Time entered: 7:40p.m.

Return to regular session at 8:23 p.m.

Adjournment:

A motion was requested to adjourn the regular meeting.

Motion for approval was made by Linda Eygnor and seconded by Lesley Haffner with motion approved 6-0.

Time adjourned: 8:24p.m.

Tina St. John, Clerk of the Board of Education

91



RENY [ RECEIVED |

RETIRED EDUCATORS OF NY || MAR122[]25

|-’J'~’-w CURRICULUM OFFICE
b -

Board of Education:

The Wayne County Retired Teachers Association has been in existence since June 6, 1973.
Unfortunately, many recent retirees have chosen not to become members of our group. We
have found this to be a pattern in other organizations that many of us are involved in. It
seems to be a sign of our changing times.

Therefore, it was with heavy hearts that the decision was made to disband the organization
and we held our last meeting in October. A decision was made at this meeting by the
members in attendance as to what to do with the remaining monies in our treasury. Our
membership voted at the meeting to donate the funds to the libraries of our member school
districts. The monies should be divided so that each library in the district receives an equal
allocation.

Enclosed is a check for your district to be distributed evenly between your school libraries in
your district. We are sure your librarians will choose appropriate print or digital materials for
their students to enjoy.

Sincerely,

Kathy Grandjean, President WCRTA Joyce Pittenger, Treasurer WCRTA
2601 Lake Rd. 6566 East Port Bay Rd.

Ontario, NY 14519 Wolcott, NY 14590
kgrandjean@rochester.rr.com jpittenger@rochester.rr.com

) Adpnalies ins AnEAINY %

L lsds ¥ Heul
MQ/EWWWM%MZ’ e s pecns Tl aded AN /9*/

s, W“ﬁu
Dorang s EF gt



Claims Audit Report NRW CSD Warrant 0064

Summary of findings:
| checked all transactions in Warrant 0064 dated 3/11/2025 and had no findings to report.

3/11/2025

. v
Harch 11, 2026 Morth Rose-Wolcott Gentral School Dist Faag
Oi3s am Warrant Report
Fiscal Yoar: 2028
‘Warrant: 0084-Payables 03/ 1525
bnveice Aml.
B.0. Number Account Bescription Trans/Paymant Far This Cheek Paymant Amt. Chack Date
Tobsl Fet asaimad computor chochs #3,472,23
Tobsl For unassigaed poyments .00
Total for manual chacks o060
Totsl For plectranic transtars (manual) a0
Cortified warrant amount B3473.39
Total of credits associated wih cash seplacemant checks issued 2,520,00
Tatal For VWarram Ropent B4,553.0%
Hat by Fund « Al Baymants
Fund Summary

A B § 822330

F 2,250.00

Total for Al Funds 5 8347230
[Bank Account Summary Compiter Chacks CGazh Raplacement EFT's Trazactions
LYONS BANK GEMERAL F 15 Checks (150318-150329) 1 [} 15 5 §1,223.38
LYONS BANK SPECIAL A 1 Check (003385) L o 1 2,250.00

Total for &l Gomputer Ghecks 5 E34T7I.IE

I heraby certify that | have audited the claims for the 16 checks and 0 slectranic disbursements abowe, in the total
amount of § §3,473.38 You are hersby authorized and directed 1o pay to the claimants certified above the amount of each claim
allowed and charge sach to the proper fund.

"%fu] e

Date

Emily Merry

Claims Auditor

ey //jffiﬂ?ﬁr
Claims (

Yo/
,



Claims Audit Report NRW CSD Warrant 0066

3/13/2025

Summary of findings:
| checked all transactions in Warrant 0066 dated 3/13/2025 and had no findings to report.

. Eage 18
tAskeh 13, 2028 North Rose-Wolcott Central School Dist i
5528 am Warmant Raport
Figcal Year: 2025
Warrant: D0ES-Payablas 031H2SE
Invalen Ame,
P.O. Humbaer Account Description TransiPaymant For This Ch’;eﬁ_k Payment AmL Check Dats
Tatal for Azslgned computer checks TEED1 32
Tatal for unassignod payments. 000
Tatal for manual checks R 0]
Tadal far electranic transfers {manual) o.oa
Certiied waprnmt amount TEEE1.2G
Total of credits associzted with cash replacement checks issued o.ea
Total for Warrant Repart TaEELIA
Het Disburesment by Fund - Al Payinents.
Fund Summary
A : 3 IBAM4.47
c 37,557.11
Total for All Funds 5 75581.3%
Bank Account Summary Computer Checks Cash Replacement EFT's Transaclions
LYONS BANK GENERAL F 10 Checks (150330-15034%) L] a 22 § 3812417
LYONS BANK SCHOOL LU 11 Checks (013352.013362) L] o 1" 4755721
Taotal for Al Computsr Chocks 5 T5EBLIE

| heraby certify that | have audited the claims for the 31 checks and 0 electronic digbursements above, in the total
amount of § 75,681.38 You are hereby authorized and directed to pay to the claimants certified above the amount of each claim
allowed and charge each to the proper fund.

Yeleers 2o oty
Date Claims A;,é}ﬂ !

Emily Merry

Claims Auditor



Claims Audit Report NRW CSD Warrant 0067

3/18/2025

Summary of findings: o
I checked all transactions in Warrant 0067 dated 3/18/2025 and had no findings to report.

March 1 North Rose-Walcott Central School Dist
34 am

Warrant Re,

t
Fiseal Year: 2026

el

‘Warrant: 0067-Payables 03/18/25

Invoice Ame,
P.O. Numbar Ageount Description

TransPayment For This Chaek

Paymani Amt. Chack Date

ed payma

Total for manual e

Tatal for electronic

chechs issund

All Paymants

Fund Summary

5
Total far All Funds 5
Bank Account Summary Compise: Cash Raplacement EFT's Tranaactions
} ERAL F 24 3 a o 8 5
LYONS BANK SPECIAL A 1 [ g

1
Total for A1l Computer Checks

I hereby certify that | have g d the claims for 26 checks and 0 electronic dig
amount of § 437,886.26 You are hereby authorized and directed to pay to the cl

allowed and charge each to the proper fund.

ements above, ir
mants cer

otal
d above the amount of sach claim

L5 i i B 7./_

Claims ,’\L.r::;ﬁ'r Ve o

Emily Merry

Claims Auditor



Claims Audit Report NRW CSD Warrant 0068
3/21/2025

Summary of findings:
| checked all transactions in Warrant 0068 dated 3/21/2025 and had no findings to report.

Mareh 20, 1025 North Rase-Wolcott Central School Dist Page13
[30:25 B WWarrant Report
Fiseal Year: 2025
Warrant: 0068-Payables 03/21725
Invalee Amt.
P.0. Numbor Aceount Description TransP aymend For This Chack Payment Amt Check Date
Toted For assigned computer chacks 178,560.53
Total For unassigned payments [T
Tetal for manuzl chesks oo
Total fer electronic transfers {manual) n.an
Carlified warrant sameunt 178,569,63
Tolal of credits associzted with cash replacement checks fasued naw
Tobal Fer Warren: Report 178.569.53
Het Digbursement by Fund - & Paymens
Furtd Summary

A . 5 13853689

H £0,030.64

Total for All Funds 5 178.568.53
[Bank Aceount Summeary Camputar Checks Cash Replacement EFT's Transections
LYONS BANK GEMERAL F 26 Ghecks (150374-150398) o [ 33 § 138,538.88
H- CAPITAL FUND CHEG 2 Checks (00108T-001088) L L 2 40,030.54

Total for All Compuler Cheeks £ 178,5658.53]

| hereby certify that | have audited the elaims for the 28 checks and 0 electronic disburzemeants above, in the total
amount of 5 178,569.53 You are hereby authorized and directed to pay o the claimants certifisd above the amount of sach claim

allowed and charge each ta the proper fund.
iy j= }5 o
“If'l?.f_) s Sl /'Lﬁ':ﬁf
Date Claims ryd’itns!/ }7

Emily Merry

Claims Auditor



	2025-03-27 Agenda
	                RESOLUTION
	   RESOLUTION

	2025-03-13 unofficial minutes
	   RESOLUTION
	Dated: March 2025
	By Order of the Board of Education of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District


	Wayne County Retired Teacher Association Gift
	2025-3.27.25 Sub List
	Teacher
	Service Sub List

	NRW CSD Warrant 00064 report
	NRW CSD Warrant 00066 report
	NRW CSD Warrant 00067 report
	NRW CSD Warrant 00068 report
	2025-03-27 Agenda.pdf
	                RESOLUTION
	   RESOLUTION




